
 
 

Posted at Service Oil Inc., Algoma Town Hall, www.townofalgoma.org 
Posted on: February 05, 2019 

 
TOWN OF ALGOMA 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 at 6:00 pm 
Algoma Town Hall 

 15 N. Oakwood Road, Oshkosh, WI  54904 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
The Commission may discuss and act on the following: 
 
1. Call to Order. 
2. Roll Call. 
3. Discussion and possible action re: Minutes from January 9, 2019.  
4. Discussion and possible action re: 2019 FEMA FIRM Sawyer Creek Watershed Map Amendment. 
5. Discussion and possible action re: Certified Survey Map for Wesley and Shirley Radloff concerning 
parcels 002-0394-01 and 002-0391.  
5. Adjourn.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE:  It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the 
above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making 
responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the 
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.  
 
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact 
the Town Hall Office at 920-235-3789. 
            
 



  DRAFT 
  Planning Commission 

TOWN OF ALGOMA 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FOR 
JANUARY 9, 2019 

 
The Planning Commission meeting was called to order by Chair Clark at 6:00 p.m. 
 
The following Commission members were present: Patricia Clark, Daniel Martin, Audra Hoy, 
Kristin Timm and Mark Thompson.  
 
The following Commission member was absent: Dewey Nelson (excused).  
 
The following were also present: Administrator Benjamin Krumenauer, Town Attorney Emily 
Dunham and Clerk Deborah Stark.  
 
On a motion by Members Hoy/Timm, passed on a voice vote, the Commission approved the 
minutes of the December 12, 2018 meeting with a minor correction on the last page.  
 
Administrator Krumenauer explained the plat, its location and the designations of R-2 and R-3. 
Lots 28 through 31 on Caden Ct will have to meet minimum lot size standards under NR-115 
Shoreline Zoning. The PDD zoning portion has been removed from the plat. Modifications 
and/or exceptions will have to be made to Chapter 225-59 F(3), Chapter 225-59 P(5), Chapter 
225-59 P(8) and Chapter 225-59 P(9).  
 
The Developers were invited forward to answer technical questions of the Commission 
members.  
 
Member Thompson asked who would be the owner of Outlet 2.  
 
The Developers answered that it would be the Home Owners Association. They are planning on 
a high end pond that would have fish and wildlife.  
 
Member Thompson also asked when the trail would be built and by whom? 
 
The Developers will be building it right away as not having the trail is not a good selling point.  
 
Member Thompson said that lots 23 – 50 were initially a cluster and now that has changed. The 
small lots should not be on Caden Ct.  



  DRAFT 
  Planning Commission 

The Developers replied that there was never going to have a public area and it is not a condo 
plat so there cannot be a common area. The people they envision purchasing lot 23 – 50 are 
not going to want large lots. They are usually downsizing and have no children at home.  
 
Member Clark commented that the sump pump restriction should be kept. The common area 
mailboxes should not be required. A permanent pond maintenance agreement cannot be 
enforced.  
 
The Developers commented that all sump pump outlets will be regulated but not everyone will 
be underground and going to the storm sewer.  
 
The citizens who signed up for Public Forum on this topic were invited to come forward.  
 
Jeff Lytle of 3269 Nelson Road – The cul-de-sac on Caden Ct does not meet code. The Town 
code has also been neglected on lot sizes and frontage requirements. Exceptions to the code 
shouldn’t be granted. 
 
Mike Haave of 3258 Leonard Point Lane – It’s not right to compare the small lot sizes to 
Leonard Point Lane because the Lane has been there for 120 years. The 38” drainage pipe is 
twice the size of the outlet pipe. Is there any guarantee that the water on lots 29 – 34 will flow 
in the correct direction.    
 
David Stubbs of 3236 Leonard Point Lane – The main concern of the Leonard Point Lane 
Association is drainage. Need to consider the maintenance of the 38” drainage pipe as the 
outlet flows through private property.  
 
Carole Meton of 1923 Timberline Drive – Has the plat been decided and how many apartments 
are proposed? Leonard Point Road traffic is an issue and when it needs improvements we will 
have to pay for it.  
 
No other citizens came forward and the Public Forum on this issue was closed. 
 
Administrator Krumenauer commented that Leonard Point Road has been looked at for 15 
years. It was decided to do Omro Road first (2021) and Leonard Point Road would follow. 
 
The developers have hired Jim Smith of Martenson & Eisele, Inc. as their land surveyor. He said 
the stormwater analysis has finished and all pipe sizes are known. The stormwater 
management plan has to meet certain guidelines and the flow of water through a pipe cannot 



  DRAFT 
  Planning Commission 

be greater after changes have been made. The drainage on lots 29 – 34 will be at the back of 
the lots. There will be a small swale with the storm tying in and it will catch off that water.  
 
The developers also commented that they now have 86 lots on 45 acres.  
 
Member Clark noted that Chapter 225 – 58 allows for a waiver and modifications. 
 
Member Thompson commented he looked at other options for Caden Ct but that led to the 
outlet being on Leonard Point Road. Caden Ct could be shortened but then it would chop up the 
streets. He is not a small lot guy, but realized he must do what is best for the Town. Also feels 
comfortable with the drainage design.  
 
Member Clark reiterated that the mailbox and parking restrictions are not appropriate. Caden 
Ct will introduce a new type of necessary housing and a Homeowners Association should be 
responsible for the long term drainage maintenance.  
 
Member Thompson said the trail between lots 61 and 62 should be moved to next to lot 60.  
 
The developers replied the placement of the trail was just a placeholder and it can be moved.  
 
Member Thompson asked if the drainage and access easements for Outlot 2 are a total of 20 
feet with 10 feet on each side or is each one a total of 40 feet with 20 feet on each side.  
 
Member Timm commented that stormwater has always been a problem and it is sometimes 
due to lot sizes. The effort, cost and time that has gone into the stormwater management plan 
has been much appreciated.  
 
On a motion by Members Clark/Hoy, carried on a 5 – 0 roll call vote, the Commission 
recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat for Lakevista Estates with the following 
modifications and/or exceptions: 

1. A modification/exception to Chapter 225-59 F(3) will be required upon final subdivision plat 
approval 

2. A modification/exception to Chapter 225-59 P(5) will need to be considered allowing 21 lots 
along Caden Court to have a reduced lot area 

3. A modification/exception to Chapter 225-59 P(8) will need to be considered allowing 28 lots 
along Caden Court to have a reduced lot width at the setback line 

4. A modification/exception to Chapter 225-59 P(9) will need to be considered in order to allow our 
lots to be discharged off of the Caden Court cul-de-sac 

5. Completion of site plan review committee 



  DRAFT 
  Planning Commission 

6. An approved developer agreement shall be provided upon final plat submission 
7. A formal approval from private or public utility companies shall need to be submitted prior to 

final plat 
8. A stormwater facility maintenance agreement shall need to be completed between the Town of 

Algoma and the Lakeview Estates LLC so as to ensure the basins are properly maintained 
9. Considering the ongoing nuisance water issues in the Town of Algoma, the inclusion of larger 

storm sewer should be considered to help keep yards and r.o.w. clear 
10. A condition of final plat approval will be to address the dedication of public space or the 

“payment in lieu of” requirement 
11. An approved street light shall be required at the intersection of Veanna boulevard and Leonard 

Point Road 
12. The inclusion of a subdivision identification sign is allowed but will have to be approved if 

proposed 
13. If design standards such as covenants are proposed, it is a requirement that they be included 

within the Developer Agreement and must be provided prior to final plat approval 
14. All Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, other reviewing organizations and state guidelines and 

regulations be followed 
15. Sump pump management be provided to lots including lots 23 – 62 
16. Dedicated access to outlots for maintenance 
17. Public trail align 
18. Designated stormwater facilities and easements have a long term maintenance by the 

Homeowners Association and/or Developer.  
 

On a motion by Members Thompson/Hoy, passed on a voice vote, the Commission adjourned 
at 7:27 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Deborah L Stark, WCMC 
Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
    
 
 
 



  DRAFT 
  Planning Commission 

 
    
 
 



STAFF REPORT February 13, 2019 

ITEM 4  1 

 

ITEM 4: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: 2019 FEMA FIRM SAWYER CREEK 
WATERSHED MAP AMENDMENT. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Petitioner:  Winnebago County 
  112 Otter Avenue, Oshkosh, WI 54904 
 
  City of Oshkosh 
  215 Church Avenue, Oshkosh, WI 54904 
 
Action(s) Requested 

Action 1: Petitioners are requesting a recommendation of approval for the newly drafted 2019 FEMA 
FIRM maps. 

Applicable Provisions 

Section 18.16(1) of the Winnebago County Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 225 of the Town of Algoma Municipal Code 
Chapter 23: Town/County Zoning of the Winnebago County General Code 
 
Item Description 

The City of Oshkosh and its consultant, Strand Associates, Inc., have been working together to mitigate 
flooding within the city since 2001.  The city and Strand have collaborated on projects within the Sawyer 
Creek Watershed to rebuild bridges, construct new bridges, perform dredging near the confluence of the 
Fox River, restore streambank and construct the James Road Detention Basin.  The city has also worked 
with other consulting engineers to provide additional detention basins within the watershed.  The 
complementary projects have significantly reduced flooding within the Sawyer Creek corridor. 
The completion of these projects has altered the extent of the 100-Year Floodplain and Floodway.  A 
portion of Sawyer Creek is regulated by Winnebago County Chapter 26, Floodplain Zoning Code. As a 
result, the proposed revisions to Sawyer Creek floodplain maps are subject to approval and adoption by 
appropriate community action. 
Winnebago County and Oshkosh are requesting a brief review of the proposed changes. 
 
Online Resources 
https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/sawyer-creek-floodplain-update 
 

ANALYSIS 

While substantial portions of the Town of Algoma’s south side drains through the Sawyer Creek 
watershed, very little is impacted by the map update. There are four distinct areas of focus for this update:  

https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/sawyer-creek-floodplain-update


STAFF REPORT February 13, 2019 

ITEM 4  2 

1. 2003 Flood Plain Areas: These areas are focused within the City of Oshkosh and are the existing 
impacted areas. 

2. Floodway 2019: These proposed areas are directly adjacent to Sawyer Creek and include the 
actual creek bed. 

3. 100-Year Flood 2019: Includes the lower areas of the region that are generally impacted during a 
100 year or more intense storm.  

4. Flood Storage District 2019: This area is the newest addition to the map and includes substantial 
building and development restrictions. There are no Flood Storage Districts in the Town of 
Algoma with local jurisdiction. 

The City and County are requesting a positive affirmation of these maps from the Town. There is no local 
impact in these areas as all future development within the Sawyer Creek watershed will be in the City.  

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

Administrator recommends approval of Item 4 with no additional conditions. 

 Existing Conditions Existing Conditions  



Path: S:\MAD\1300--1399\1382\071\Data\GIS\Figures\Flood Storage Districts 24x36.mxd                                                              User: Danc                                 Date: 12/7/2017                                Time: 11:33:13 AM

FIGURE 6
1382.071

FL
OO

D 
ST

RO
AG

E 
DI

ST
RI

CT
S

PO
ST

-P
RO

JE
CT

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S

SA
W

YE
R 

CR
EE

K 
HY

DR
OL

OG
Y 

AN
D 

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
 A

NA
LY

SI
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

OS
HK

OS
H

W
IN

NE
BA

GO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

ROCKWELL

AVE.

PEARL AVE.

W.      5TH     AVE.

W. 3RD AVE.

BISMARCK AVE.

DA
KO

TA
 ST

.

OH
IO

 S
T.

WITZEL AVE.

N.
    

    
  C

AM
PB

EL
L  

    
    

  R
D.

W.

W.

W.

W.

W.

W.

W.W.

W.

W.

W.

W.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

6TH

8TH

9TH

10TH

11TH

DA
KO

TA
 ST

.
DA

KO
TA

    
    

  S
T.

ST
.

GE
OR

GI
A

W.

SOUTH
PARK

AVE.

PL
UM

ME
R 

    
    

   S
T.

FLORIDA

AVE.

W.               17TH AVE.

DE
LA

WA
RE

ST
.

OH
IO

ST
.

OH
IO

ST
.

W. 20TH AVE. W. 20TH AVE.

PR
IVA

TE
 R

D.

PL.

DR.

W. 9TH AVE.

AVE.

W.
SOUTH

PARK

AVE. SA
ND

ER
S  

ST
.

W. 17TH AVE.

FLORIDA

ERIE AVE.

AVE.

RU
GB

Y

SA
ND

ER
S

FA
IR

LA
WN

ST
. ST
.

ST
.

BE
RG

ER
ST

.

CONCORDIA AVE.

KN
AP

P
ST

.

OSBORN

W. 12TH

W.

W.

W.

6TH

8TH

9TH

W. 10TH

11TH

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

ID
AH

O
ST

.

W. 7TH

W
YO

MI
NG

ST
.

SA
W

YE
R

ST
.

W.       12TH       AVE.

W.       11TH         AVE.

W.        10TH         AVE.

SA
W

YE
R

MA
SO

N

KA
NS

AS

W
EI

SB
RO

D

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

KENSINGTON AVE.

DE
VO

NS
HIR

E D
R.

DE
VO

NS
HI

RE
    

    
 D

R.

CAMBRIDGE AVE.

CA
NT

ER
BU

RY

DR
.

HU
NT

IN
GT

ON
   P

L.W. 9TH AVE.

S.
   E

AG
LE

ST
.

W. 7TH AVE.

W. AVE.

AR
MO

RY

W
IN

DS
OR

RE
IC

HO
W

S.
  W

ES
TF

IEL
D

MO
RE

LA
ND

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

PL
.

S.
W

ES
TF

IEL
D

LIL
AC

ST
.

ST
.

W.           7TH AVE.

6TH

HA
W

TH
OR

NE
    

ST
.

CRYSTAL SPRINGS AVE.

RU
GB

Y
ST

.

ST.

RE
IC

HO
W

    
    

    
    

    
    

ST
.

W. 5TH W. 5TH AVE.AVE.

BISMARCK AVE.

W. 4TH
AVE.

DEMPSEY TR.

BISMARCK

W. 2ND AVE.

W. 3RD AVE.

W. 4TH AVE,

W. 4TH AVE,

GLEN AVE.

WITZEL WITZEL AVE.AVE.

FAUST AVE.

NATIONAL AVE.

CLAYTON CT.SKYVIEW AVE.

LOMBARD AVE.

SOUTHLAND AVE.

TAFTAVE. AVE.

N. CAMPBELL RD.

RUSH

AVE.

AVE.PIERCE

PORTER

LIL
AC

 ST
.

S.
    

  W
ES

TF
IEL

D
ST

.

RE
IC

HO
W 

ST
.

S.
 M

EA
DO

W 
ST

.

S.
 E

AG
LE

 ST
.

S.
 LA

RK
 ST

.

SA
W

YE
R

ST
.

MA
SO

N
ST

.

GU
EN

TH
ER

ST
. FO
ST

ER
 ST

.

DURFEE AVE.

KN
AP

P
ST

.

ID
AH

O
ST

.

N. N.

N.
N.

EA
GL

E

LA
RK

SA
W

YE
R

SA
W

YE
R

ST
.

HA
WK

DO
VE

ST
. ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

N. N. N.

EA
GL

E

ME
AD

OW

LA
RK

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

JO
SS

LY
N

ST
.

BA
UM

AN

N.
  W

ES
TF

IEL
D

ST
.

4TH AVE.

TR
.

SU
LL

IVA
N 

ST
.

N.
  W

ES
TH

AV
EN

DR.

DR.

WA
Y

W. 4TH AVE.

DR.

CT
.

OV
ER

LA
ND

DR.

OSBORN AVE.

OSBORN   AVE.

AVE.SOUTHLANDSOUTHLAND AVE.

LN.

ROSEWOOD

KN
AP

P
ST

.

DA
KO

TAS
T.

RD.

CAMPBELL

S.

N.
ST

.
W

ES
TF

IEL
D

S.
S.

S.

W.

SY
CA

MO
RE

 ST

MARICOPA DR.

TAFT

AVE.

GIZMO  LN.

W.  RIPPLE  AVE. W.  RIPPLE  AVE. W.  RIPPLE  AVE. W.  RIPPLE  AVE.

S.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

PO
BE

RE
ZN

Y  
RD

.

WAUPUN  R
D.

U.
S.

   H
W

Y. 
  4

1  
  N

OR
TH

BO
UN

D
U.

S.
   H

W
Y. 

  4
1  

  S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

S.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

COUNTY  RD.  N

KN
AP

P  
ST

.
KN

AP
P  

ST
.

CL
AY

  R
D.

CL
AY

  R
D.

U.
S.

   H
W

Y. 
  4

1  
  S

OU
TH

BO
UN

D
U.

S.
   H

W
Y. 

  4
1  

  N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

FISK  AVE.

JA
ME

S 
 R

D.
JA

ME
S 

 R
D.

STATE  RD.  44

CL
AI

RV
ILL

E  
RD

.
CL

AI
RV

ILL
E  

RD
.

RIPON  PL.

RIPON  PL
.

W.  RIPPLE  AVE.
W.  RIPPLE  AVE. W.  RIPPLE  AVE.

BU
EH

RI
NG

  R
D.

DR.

PA
RK

WO
OD

BUEHRING

RD
.

POBEREZNY  RD.

WAUPUN  R
D.

W.  RIPPLE  AVE.

JA
ME

S 
 R

D.
JA

ME
S 

 R
D.

STATE  RD.  91 STATE  RD.  91

CL
AI

RV
ILL

E  
RD

.
CL

AI
RV

ILL
E  

RD
.

STATE  RD.  44

STATE  R
D.  4

4

STATE  RD.  91 STATE  RD.  91

STATE  RD.  44

STATE  RD.  44

CL
AY

  R
D.

CL
AY

  R
D.

STATE  RD.  44

DR.

BE
LL

FIE
LD

DR
.

W.  WAUKAU  AVE.

STATE  RD.  91

W.  WAUKAU  AVE.

S.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

U.
S.

 H
W

Y. 
41

   S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y. 
41

   N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

PO
BE

RE
ZN

Y  
RD

.
PO

BE
RE

ZN
Y  

RD
.

U.
S.

 H
W

Y. 
41

   N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y. 
41

   S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

TR
.

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE

W.   WAUKAU   AVE. W.   WAUKAU   AVE.

AVE.

WAUPUN  R
D.

FO
RE

ST
HO

ME

GOYKE             AVE.

NEUNTEUFEL  LN.

KN
AP

P  
ST

.

WAUPUN  R
D.

VERN  AVE.

RE
D 

 O
AK

  C
T.

KILPS

AVE.

S.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

U.
S.

 H
W

Y. 
41

 S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y. 
41

 N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

UNIVERSAL

ST.

UN
IVE

RS
AL

ENTERPRISE

STATE  RD.  91

STEVENS  LN.

BU
RR

  O
AK

  R
D.

BU
RR

  O
AK

  R
D.

W.  RIPPLE  AVE.
W.  RIPPLE  AVE.

CO
UN

TY
  R

D.
  F

F
CO

UN
TY

  R
D.

  F
F

CROWN DR.

CROWN DR.

IM
PE

RI
AL

 R
D.

BARON LN.

BA
RO

N 
LN

.

QUEENS DR.

CROWN DR.

QU
EE

NS
 DR

.

KN
OT

T  
RD

.
KN

OT
T  

RD
.

STATE  RD.  44

KN
OT

T  
RD

.

CO
UN

TY
  R

D.
  F

F

STATE  RD.  44

STATE  RD.  44

W.  RIPPLE  AVE.

STATE  RD.  91
STATE  RD.  91

STATE  RD.  91
STATE  RD.  91

KN
OT

T  
RD

.

CO
UN

TY
  R

D.
  F

F

STATE  RD.  91

KN
OT

T  
RD

.

CL
AI

RV
ILL

E  
RD

.
CL

AI
RV

ILL
E  

RD
.

COUNTY  RD.  KCOUNTY  RD.  K W.  20TH  AVE. W.  20TH  AVE.

S.
  O

AK
W

OO
D 

 R
D.

S.
  O

AK
W

OO
D 

 R
D.

STATE  RD.  44

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 -N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 -S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

S.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

UN
IV

ER
SA

L S
T.

BADGER AVE.

BADGER AVE.

UNIVERSAL ST.

9TH  ST.  RD. 9TH  ST.  RD.

CL
AI

RV
ILL

E  
RD

.
CL

AI
RV

ILL
E  

RD
.

NEIGHBORLY  RD.

TRAXLER  TR.

9TH  ST.  RD. W.  9TH  AVE.

S.
  O

AK
W

OO
D 

 A
VE

.
S.

  O
AK

W
OO

D 
 A

VE
.

LIN
DE

N 
OA

KS
 D

R.

MEADOWBROOK  RD.

 HOMESTEAD DR.

HUNTERS
PL.

PH
EA

SA
NT

  C
RE

EK
  D

R.

FA
IR

FA
X  

ST
.

REBECCA RUN

W
HE

AT
FIE

LD

RUSCHFIELD

DR
.

W
EL

LIN
GT

ON
DR

.

MOCKINGBIRD  WAY

CREEK
SAWYER

DR
.

WHEATFIELD

WAY

TIM
OT

HY
  T

R.

RUSC
HFIE

LD

DR.

KILLARNEY CT.

NEWPORT  AVE.

FOX
TAIL LN.

BE
RN

HE
IM

ST
.

HUNTERS

GL
EN

DR
.

WINDHURST DR.

MONTCLAIR
MEREWORTHCT.MONTCLAIR  PL.

W
OO

DS
TO

CK
ST

.

LE
NN

OX
 ST

.

S.
 W

ES
TH

AV
EN

 D
R.

BRENTWOOD DR.

CH
AT

HA
M 

DR
.

CH
AT

HA
M 

CR
.

BR
EN

TW
OO

D 
CR

.

NEWPORT AVE. NEWPORT CT.

CHATHAM CT.

MONTCLAIR PL.

TEMPLETON PL.

ARLINGTON DR.

DR.

CR
ES

TV
IEW

 DR
.

MA
RI

CO
PA

 D
R.

LAMPLIGHT CT.

GASLIGHT CT.

CT.
CANDLELIGHT

DO
NE

GA
L C

T.

GA
LW

AY
 C

T.

VILLAGE LN.

VILLAGE LN.

WESTHAVEN CR.

S. 
 W

ES
TH

AV
EN

   D
R.

ALLERTON DR.

ALLERTON DR.

CO
VI

NG
TO

N 
DR

.

TH
OR

NT
ON

 D
R.

WELDON CT.

VIL
LA

 PA
RK

 DR
.

DE
ER

FIE
LD

 D
R.

MA
RI

CO
PA

 D
R.

S. WASHBURN ST.

W.  20TH   AVE.

S. WASHBURN ST.

CU
MB

ER
LA

ND
 TR

.

CU
MB

ER
LA

ND
 TR

.

MARICOPA DR.

DICKINSON AVE.

MA
RI

CO
PA

 D
R.

ARDMORE TR.

S.
 W

AS
HB

UR
N 

ST
.

HERITAGE TR.

GREENFIELD TR.

HERITAGE CT.

ARCADIA AVE.

VIKING CT.

KINGSTON PL.

CAMDEN LN.

S.
  W

ES
TH

AV
EN

    
    

DR
.

MA
RI

CO
PA

 D
R.

W. 9TH AVE.

MA
RI

CO
PA

 D
R.

VIKING PL.

W. 9TH AVE.

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 -N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 -S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

S.
 K

OE
LL

ER
 ST

.

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 -N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 -S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

MENARD DR.

COUNTY  RD.  E

HO
RS

ES
HO

E  
RD

.

COUNTY  RD.  E

FE
NZ

L  
DR

.

CL
AI

RV
ILL

E  
RD

.

WITZEL  AVE. WITZEL  AVE.

S.
  O

AK
W

OO
D 

 R
D.

N.
 O

AK
W

OO
D 

 R
D.

QUAIL  RUN

DR.

KI
RK

W
OO

D 
 D

R.

RADDISON  AVE.

KI
RK

W
OO

D 
 D

R.

E. PHEASANT CT.

W. PHEASANT CT.

QUAIL CT.

FO
X

FIR
E

BROMFIELD  DR.

RO
LL

IN
G 

 G
RE

EN

CIRCLE

DR
.

FO
X 

 F
IR

E

LU
LL

AB
YE

  R
D.

MANOR  DR.

SO
UT

H 
GA

TE
 D

R.

OA
K 

 M
AN

OR
  D

R.

OA
K 

 PA
RK

  D
R.

WYLDEWOOD  RD.

DANBE  RD.

EAST GATE DR.

DR.
OAK  CREST

OAK  MANOR DR.COUNTRYSIDE CT.

WYLDE OAK CT.

OAK

WYLDE

DR.

FITCHBURG CT.

W
YL

DE
OA

K

OV
ER

LA
ND

TR
.

LN.

OV
ER

LA
ND

  T
R.

WOODRIDGE  DR. WOODRIDGE  DR.

FOREST  VIEW

RD.

RD.

VIEW

FOREST

W
YL

DE
BE

RR
Y

W
YL

DE
BE

RR
Y

LN
.

WITZEL  AVE.
WITZEL  AVE.

S.
  K

OE
LL

ER
  S

T.

S.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

N.
  K

OE
LL

ER
  S

T.

N.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 S
OU

TH
BO

UN
D

U.
S.

 H
W

Y 
41

 N
OR

TH
BO

UN
D

SU
LL

IVA
N 

ST
.

BA
RT

ON
  R

D.

MA
RY

DE
N 

 R
D.

S.
  W

ES
TH

AV
EN

  D
R.

GR
EE

NF
IE

LD
  T

R.

HE
RI

TA
GE

  T
R.

KINCAID AVE.

GR
AC

EL
AN

D

HE
NN

ES
SY

  S
T.

DR
.

ABBEY  AVE.ABBEY  AVE.

GOLDEN  AVE.

GRACELAND CT.
KATY CT.

GR
EE

NF
IE

LD
  T

R.

GR
AC

EL
AN

D 
 D

R.

GREENFIELD TR. GR
AC

EL
AN

D 
 D

R.

NICOLE CT.

WESTHAVEN CT.

S.
  W

ES
TH

AV
EN

  D
R.

W
ES

TB
RO

OK
  D

R.

BROOKVIEW CT.

MEADOWBROOK CT.

W
ES

TB
RO

OK
  D

R.

NOEL  CT.

BLAKE  CT.

DR
.

SUNNYBROOK

LA
KE

PO
INT

E

DR
.

SUNNYBROOK

DR.

SANDSTONECT. FALL CREEK LN.

W
IN

DI
NG

BR
OO

K

DR
.

LAKESIDE CT.

W
IN

DI
NG

BR
OO

K

SECURITY  DR.

N.
WES

TH
AV

EN

HAVENWOOD  DR.

YORKTON  PL.

WESTMOOR  RD.

WESTMOOR  RD.

BISON
PT

.

LIN
WA

Y C
T.

WESTMOOR  RD.

GULLIG CT.

W
ES

TM
OO

R 
CT

.

W
YL

DE
  O

AK
  D

R.

HO
NE

Y 
 C

RE
EK

  R
D.

FO
RE

ST
  V

IEW
  D

R.

HONEY
CREEK RD.TR

IL
LIU

M

TR.

9TH  ST.  RD.

COUNTY  RD.  E

OH
IO

  S
T.

SI
MP

SO
N 

 ST
.

SI
MP

SO
N 

 ST
.

HU
BB

AR
D 

 ST
.

DE
LA

W
AR

E  
ST

.

MC
CU

RD
Y  

ST
.

GE
OR

GI
A 

 ST
.

GE
OR

GI
A 

 ST
.

W.  18TH   AVE.

W.  19TH   AVE.

KN
AP

P  
ST

.
KN

AP
P  

ST
.

FA
BR

Y  
ST

.

HARMEL  AVE.

SA
ND

ER
S S

T.

LAAGER  LN.

W.  19TH   AVE.

W.  18TH   AVE.

OR
CH

AR
D 

LN
.

OR
CH

AR
D 

CT
.

BLOSSOM CT.

APPLE CT.

PA
RK

ST
.

INDIGO DR. pvt

VI
RG

IN
IA

AL
EX

AN
DR

A 
CT

.

SO
UTH

W.

VENTURE

DR.

W.  20TH   AVE.

KOELLER

S.

ST.

KN
AP

P S
T.

FO
UN

DA
TIO

N 
 R

D.

W
ITT

MA
N 

RD
.

KN
AP

P  
ST

.
KN

AP
P  

ST
.

HIGH OAK  DR.

BU
RN

W
OO

D 
 D

R.

BU
RN

W
OO

D 
 D

R.

KNAPP  ST.

PO
BE

RE
ZN

Y  
RD

.

KNAPP  ST.

RIPON LN.

PA
RK

AV
E.

SOUTH

W.

S.
  K

OE
LL

ER
   S

T.

STATE  RD.  44

FOUNDATION RD.

VERN

SCHAICK
SCHAICK

AVE.TO
LL

 C
T.

MUSEUM  RD.

SCHAICK  AVE.

S.
 K

OE
LL

ER
 ST

.

CAPITAL DR.

CA
PI

TA
L D

R.

OH
IO

  S
T.

DE
LA

W
AR

E  
ST

.

ECKARDT CT.

pvtINDIGO DR.

MAGNOLIA AVE. pvt

W.  20TH   AVE.W.  20TH   AVE.

CO
TT

ON
TA

IL
DR

.

CROWN DR.

BILWAY LN.

BENWAY LN.

WYLDEFLOWER CT.

MOON CIR.

HOLLY  CT.

ACORN  CT.

HAVENWOOD  DR.

W
YLDEWOOD

DR.

REBECCA RUN

WITTMAN       RD.

AUDREY    LN.

EI
DE

    
    

    
    

 ST
.

CO
RR

IG
AN

    
    

    
  L

N.

BRUGGER AVE.

GALATIN    AVE.

EID
E

RD.

CELEBRATION         WAY

KILPS

AVE.

AVE.

DR.

VERN    AVE.

DO
OL

IT
TL

E R
D.

DO
OL

IT
TL

E R
D.

ST
ITS

 R
D.

RI
LE

Y L
N.

NEUNTEUFEL  LN.

SCHAICK AVE.

BI
ND

ER
LN

.

W
ITT

MA
N 

RD
.

W
ITT

MA
N 

RD
.

W
ITT

MA
N 

RD
.

CELEBRATION         WAY

W
ITT

MA
N 

RD
.

CAP    AVE.CAP    AVE.

KN
AP

P  
ST

.

WITTMAN RD.

WITTMAN RD.

ST
ITS

 R
D.

ST
ITS

 R
D.

LINDBERGH LINDBERGH

HO
ME

FO
RE

ST

KILPS   AVE.

GALATIN    AVE.

KNAPP  ST.

KILPS

AVE. AVE.

RD.RIDGE
HICKORY

COLLIER CT.

TH
AC

KE
RY

DR
.

TH
AC

KE
RY

DR
.

CRYER LN.

LN.ROSEWOOD

WINDSONG TERR.

WEST DR. pvt

POINTE

S.
  W

AS
HB

UR
N 

 ST
.

DR.
PHEASANT

CREEK

CT.BENNETT

DR.
CREEK

PHEASANT

JUDY
LEE

DR.

FAIFAX ST.

FAIRFAX
ST.

W
EL

LIN
GT

ON
CT

.

HAYWARD AVE.

NO
RM

AN
 C

T.

KN
OT

T R
D.

COUNTY RD. K
COUNTY RD. K

COUNTY RD. K
COUNTY RD. K

CO
UN

TY
 R

D.
 FF

CO
UN

TY
  R

D.
  F

F

COUNTY RD. K
COUNTY RD. K

SA
ND

 P
IT 

RD
.

SA
ND

 P
IT 

RD
.

HEIDL  LN.

HA
NS

ON
  R

D.

9TH  ST.  RD.

CO
UN

TY
 R

D.
 FF

CO
UN

TY
 R

D.
 FF

9TH ST. RD.
9TH ST. RD.

9TH ST. RD.

SA
ND

 P
IT 

RD
.

SA
ND

 P
IT 

RD
.

COUNTY  RD.  E

CO
UN

TY
 R

D.
 FF

COUNTY RD. E
COUNTY RD. E

CO
UN

TY
 R

D.
 FF

COUNTY RD.E

McCLONE  DR.

IN
SU

RA
NC

E
WA

Y

MISSION MEADOWS TR.

W
HI

TE
  T

AI
L

ATLAS   AVE.    

ATLAS   AVE.    

GLOBAL PARKWAY  

GLOBAL PARKWAY  

LN
. 

QUAIL   RUN DR. 

ST.

FOSTER

AVE. AVE.BISMARCK

HE
ID

I

DR.

HAVEN

HOLLOW CT.
HALLIE

HE
ID

I
HA

VE
N 

CT
.

JOHN MOORE DR. BAILEY

CT.

WILDERNESS PL.

JU
DY

 L
EE

 C
T.

RUFFED GROUSE
WAY

SOUTHPOND CT.

CUTTER

CT.

MARSH CREEK RD.

OLD ALEX CT.

BELLFIELD

EL
K 

 R
ID

GE

DR
.

TR
.

CASE
Y

MOCKINGBIRD
WAY

TAFT AVE.

WITZEL AVE.

N�
MO

NT
IC

EL
LO

 D
R.

 pv
t

N. 
 W

ES
TH

AV
EN

  D
R.

PATRIOT

DR
.

SPRINGMILL DR.

1

13

12

17
15 28

14

10

27

5

3

2

4

7

9

19

16

8

26

20

25

6

11

29

18

21

22

24

23

OMRO

Oshkosh

UTICA NEKIMI

ALGOMA

NEKIMI

9

6a
7a

3

4

8

1b

1d

11k

7b

5a

2a

13a

12l

7c

7d

12d

2b

14a

12j

1a

14i

15a

1c

14h

12k

14q

12e

14k

10a

13l

6c

10g

11j

5b

14g

12i

11l

14j

13h

11n

11t

14b

11i

14n

10d

11a

10b

14m

10e

13n

13j

12k1

15b

12h

11c

14f

13g

11q

13f

6b

12f

11e

13b

11h

12g

13d

11s

12d1

12c

10f

11m

13c

14c

13e

11b

13i

10c

13m

12m

12a

14d

12n

11d

14l

14e

12b

14o

11g

12k2

11f

14p

13k

11p

/
0 400 800200

Feet

Legend
Sawyer Creek Subbasin

Sawyer Creek Subbasins Id's

Flood Storage District

Flood Storage District Id's

Municipal Limits

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodplain

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodway

Parcel Lines

Map ID Basin Name
1 James Road Area Detention Basin
2 Southwest Industrial Park Expansion B
3 Southwest Industrial Park Central
4 Southwest Industrial Park West
5 Oakwood Road Stormwater Facility
6 Southwest Industrial Park East
7 Southwest Industrial Park Expansion A
8 Universal Street Basin
9 Westhaven Clubhouse Area Detention Basin
10 9th and Washburn Area Detention Basin
11 Buehring Road Basin
12 HWY 44  Basin
13 HWY 91 Basin
14 HWY 91-3 Basin
15 HWY 91-2 Basin
16 Knott Road Basin
17 HWY 91-1 Basin
18 Railroad 1
19 Railroad 2
20 Casey's Meadows 1
21 Casey's Meadows 2
22 Westleigh Farms Subdivision
23 First Addition to Quail Run Farms A
24 First Addition to Quail Run Farms B
25 500 South Oakwood Road A
26 Country West Subdivision 
27 Sawyer Creek Subdivision
28 Wakau Avenue Basin
29 Westhaven Waterfeature

1a

1



Path: S:\MAD\1300--1399\1382\071\Data\GIS\Figures\Floodplain Aerial Map Book 11x17.mxd                                                              User: Danc                                 Date: 12/7/2017                                Time: 11:55:55 AM

PO
ST

-P
RO

JE
CT

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
 F

LO
OD

PL
AI

N 
M

AP

SA
W

YE
R 

CR
EE

K 
HY

DR
OL

OG
Y 

AN
D 

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
 A

NA
LY

SI
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

OS
HK

OS
H

W
IN

NE
BA

GO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

FIGURE 7A
1382.071

STATE  RD.  91

STATE  RD.  91

STATE  RD.  91

STATE  RD.  91

CLA
IRVILL

E  R
D.

CLA
IRVILL

E  R
D.

COUNTY  RD.  K

COUNTY  RD.  K

W.  20TH  AVE.

CLA
IRVILL

E  R
D.

NEIGHBORLY  RD.

COUNTY RD. K

61
(A

R
)

60
(A

Q
)

62
(A

T)

61.5(AT)

58

5960.8

60
.2

63
(A

U)

57(AP)

804

808

810

806

812

814

802

816

818

820

822

82
4

826

800

828

830

796

798

832
834836

794

792

812

808

81
2

806

806

818

828

812

820

804

820

824

818 812

814

81
0

804

81
4

814

810

81
8

808

82
2

818

81
6

824

812

806

808

802

81
8

822

796

808

816

820

810

804

82
0

802

818

816

818

822

818

81
6

824

816

808

808

814

808

820

816

804

814

81
0

812

810

82
4

812

820

804

816

810

822

800

804

814

81
8

808

810
812

798

802

806

804

810

81
8

800

826

818

808

810

814

820

804

808

806

814

804

814

800

820

820
804

830

814

81
4

828

806

820

808

804808

814

812

816

818

820

806

808

814

800

806

810

822

798

810

814

804

806

812

814

814

804

814

824

818

816

812

812

82
4

814

822

804

810

81
2

816

806
81

0

820

802

804

816

800

820

808

80
8

818
820

806

812

802

80
6

816

814

800

814

822

824

806
814

810

814

814

818

820

822

822

816 826

816

802

810

808

812

808

820

/
0 250 500125

Feet

Legend
Cross Section

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodplain (2003)

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodway (2003)

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodplain

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodway

Post-Project Conditions 500-Year Floodplain



Path: S:\MAD\1300--1399\1382\071\Data\GIS\Figures\Floodplain Aerial Map Book 11x17.mxd                                                              User: Danc                                 Date: 12/7/2017                                Time: 11:41:20 AM

PO
ST

-P
RO

JE
CT

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
 F

LO
OD

PL
AI

N 
M

AP

SA
W

YE
R 

CR
EE

K 
HY

DR
OL

OG
Y 

AN
D 

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
 A

NA
LY

SI
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

OS
HK

OS
H

W
IN

NE
BA

GO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

FIGURE 7B
1382.071

W. 20TH AVE.

PRIVA
TE

 RD.

PL.

DR.

WAY

CLA
IRVILL

E  R
D.

COUNTY  RD.  K

W.  20TH  AVE.

W.  20TH  AVE.

S.  
OAKWOOD  R

D.

9TH  ST.  RD.

CLA
IRVILL

E  R
D.

CLA
IRVILL

E  R
D.

NEIGHBORLY  RD.

TRAXLER  TR.

9TH  ST.  RD.

W.  9TH  AVE.

S. 
 OAKWOOD  A

VE
.

S.  
OAKWOOD  A

VE
.

LIN
DEN OAKS DR.

MEADOWBROOK  RD.

 HOMESTEAD DR.

HUNTERS PL.

PHEASANT  C
REEK  D

R.
FA

IRFA
X  ST.

REBECCA

RUN

WHEATFI
ELD

RUSCHFIELD DR.

WELLIN
GTO

N

DR.

MOCKINGBIRD  WAY

CREEK

SAWYER

DR
.

WHEATFIELD

WAY

TIM
OTH

Y  T
R.

RUSCHFIELD
DR.

KILLARNEY CT.

NEWPORT  AVE.

FOX

TAIL

LN.

BERNHEIM

ST.

HUNTERS

GLE
N

DR.

WINDHURST DR.

MONTCLAIR

MEREW
ORTHCT.

MONTCLAIR  PL.

WOODSTO
CK

ST.

S. WESTHAVEN DR.

BRENTW
OOD DR.

CHATH
AM DR.

CHATH
AM CR.

BRENTW
OOD CR.

NEWPORT AVE.

NEWPORT CT.
CHATHAM CT.

MONTCLAIR PL.

TEMPLETON PL. ARLINGTON DR.

DR.

CRESTVIEW DR.

LAMPLIGHT CT.GASLIGHT CT.

CT.

CANDLELIGHT

DONEG
AL C

T.

GALW
AY CT.

VILLAGE LN.

VILLAGE LN.

WESTHAVEN CR.

MARICOPA
 DR.

W. 9TH AVE.

CLA
IRVILL

E  R
D.

S.  O
AKWOOD  R

D.

QUAIL  RUN
DR.

KIRKWOOD  D
R.

RADDISON  AVE.

E. PHEASANT CT.

W. PHEASANT CT.

QUAIL CT.

FO
X

FIR
E

REBECCA

RUN

WINDSONG TERR.

DR.

PHEASANT
CREEK

CT.

BENNETT

DR.

CREEK

PHEASANT

JUDY

LEE
DR.

FAIFAX
ST.

FAIRFAX

ST.

WELLIN
GTO

N
CT.

HAYWARD

AVE.

NORMAN CT.

QUAIL   

RUN 
DR. 

HEIDI DR.

HAVEN

HOLLOW CT.
HALLIE

HEIDI

HAVEN CT.

JOHN MOORE DR.

BAILEY

CT.

WILDERNESS PL.

JU
DY LEE CT.

TR.

CASEY

MOCKINGBIRD

WAY

55.2

56(AO
)

58

55.1

54
.2

55
(A

N)

55
.0

2

55.08

54.1

50(K)

53.8

57(AP)

54
.0

8 53
(A

L)

48(AJ)

53.08

47(AI)

53.04

59

54(AM
)

46(AH)

792794
798

790

788

800

78
6

802

784

804

806

782

808

778

780

796

810

776

812

774

814

772

816

818

820

794

818

784

806

796

79
4

790

792

794

784

796

794

814

790

796

792

782

802

802

794

794

79
6

800

786

796

806
798

792

804

788

818

794

78
8

784

796808

800

79
8

786

786

79
2

782

792

808

796

788

79
2

802

794

778

804

79
6

794
79

2

800

788

796

794
794

790

792

788

798

792

78
6

798810

794

784

786

794

784

798

804

794

796

796

794

798

796
79

0

790

78
8

788

792

806

78
8

798

804

786

798

796

79
2

792

804

798

796

800

808

796

796

790

790

80
0

784

80
2

796

816

786
798

79
0 788

784

786

792

79
2

792

790

798

78
8

788

78
2

798

792

800

798

800

802

792

792

780

794

794

802

788

796804

79
8

788

79
6

796

786

808

796

802

800

788

79
6

798

786

796

794

802

790

804

798

796

794

788

79
2

800

788

796

794

816

790

792

796

798

794

796

790

804

786

804
790

798

792

780
804

796

790

794

792

792

794

79
4

798

786

796

786

792

810

796

782

794

808

784

812

794

786

812

786

798

788

798
80

2

800

79
4

812

804

786

786

798

788

802

812

80
2

794
792

808

796

794

790

802

794

796

802

80
2

808

792

816

814

798

794

806

786

796 796

808

814
780

792

806

788

810

810

79
4

78
8

806

788

814

79
0

802

810

784

788

80
8

794

78
8

79
4

792

79
2

81
0

794

802

79
8

792

800

790

804

796

80
0

788

794

792

790

800

78
8

802

788

792

796

794

786

81
0

790

79
6

79
8

808

80
0

794

786

796

788
784

798

794

796

790

788

790

790
800

806

/
0 250 500125

Feet

Legend
Cross Section

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodplain (2003)

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodway (2003)

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodplain

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodway

Post-Project Conditions 500-Year Floodplain



Path: S:\MAD\1300--1399\1382\071\Data\GIS\Figures\Floodplain Aerial Map Book 11x17.mxd                                                              User: Danc                                 Date: 12/7/2017                                Time: 11:45:08 AM

PO
ST

-P
RO

JE
CT

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
 F

LO
OD

PL
AI

N 
M

AP

SA
W

YE
R 

CR
EE

K 
HY

DR
OL

OG
Y 

AN
D 

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
 A

NA
LY

SI
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

OS
HK

OS
H

W
IN

NE
BA

GO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

FIGURE 7C
1382.071

DR.

W. 9TH AVE.

W.

9TH

REICHOWS.  W
ESTFI

ELD

MORELA
ND

ST.

ST.

S.

WESTFI
ELD

LIL
AC

ST.

ST.W.           7TH

AVE.

CRYSTAL

SPRINGS

ST.

REICHOW     
     

     
     

    S
T.

W.

WITZEL

SKYVIEW AVE.

LOMBARD AVE.

SOUTHLAND

LIL
AC ST.

S.    
  W

ESTFI
ELD

ST.

REICHOW ST
.

N.  W
ESTFIE

LD

ST.

SULLI
VA

N ST.

N.  W
ESTHAVEN

DR.

DR.

WAY

SOUTHLAND AVE.

N.

ST.

WESTFI
ELD

SYCAMORE ST

MARICOPA DR.

TAFT

W.  9TH  AVE.

S. 
 OAKWOOD  A

VE
.

 HOMESTEAD DR.

PL.

REBECCA

RUN

WHEATFIELD

WAY

TIM
OTH

Y  T
R.

RUSCHFIELD
DR.

KILLARNEY CT.

LAMPLIGHT CT.GASLIGHT CT.

CANDLELIGHT

S. WASHBURN ST.

CUMBER
LA

ND TR
.

CUMBERLA
ND TR

.

MARICOPA DR.

DICKINSON AVE.

ARDMORE TR.

HERITAGE TR.

GREENFIELD TR.

HERITAGE CT.

ARCADIA AVE.

VIKING CT.

KINGSTON PL.

CAMDEN LN.

S. 
 W

ESTH
AVE

N     
   D

R.MARICOPA
 DR.

W. 9TH AVE.

MARICOPA
 DR.

VIKING PL.

W. 9TH AVE.

S. K
OELL

ER ST.

U.S. H
WY 41

 -N
ORTH

BOUND

U.S. H
WY 41

 -S
OUTH

BOUND

MENARD DR.

WITZEL  AVE.

S.  O
AKWOOD  R

D.

N. O
AKWOOD  R

D.

KIRKWOOD  D
R.

RADDISON  AVE.

KIRKWOOD  D
R.

E. PHEASANT CT.

W. PHEASANT CT.

QUAIL CT.

FO
X

FIR
E

BROMFIELD  DR.

ROLLI
NG  G

REEN

CIRCLE DR.

FO
X  FI

RE

LU
LLA

BYE  R
D.

MANOR  DR.

SOUTH
 GATE

 DR.
OAK  M

ANOR  D
R.

OAK  PA
RK  D

R.

WYLDEWOOD  RD.

DANBE  RD.

EAST GATE DR.

DR.

OAK  CREST

OAK  MANOR

DR.

COUNTRYSIDE CT.

OAK
DR.

WITZEL  AVE.

WITZEL  AVE.

S. 
 KOEL

LE
R  ST

.

S.  W
ASHBURN  ST.

U.S. H
WY 41

 SOUTH
BOUND

U.S. H
WY 41

 NORTH
BOUND

N.  K
OELLE

R  ST.

N.  W
ASHBURN  ST.

U.S. H
WY 41

 SOUTH
BOUND

U.S. H
WY 41

 NORTH
BOUND

SULLI
VA

N ST.

BARTO
N  R

D.

MARYDEN  R
D.

S.  W
ESTH

AVEN  D
R.

GREENFIE
LD

  TR
.HERITA

GE  TR
.

KINCAID AVE.

GRACELA
ND

HENNESSY  ST.

DR.

ABBEY  AVE.

ABBEY  AVE.
GOLDEN  AVE.

GRACELAND CT.

KATY CT.

GREENFIE
LD

  TR
.

GRACELA
ND  D

R.

GREENFIELD TR.

GRACELA
ND  D

R.

NICOLE CT.
WESTHAVEN CT.

S.  W
ESTH

AVEN  D
R.

WES
TB

ROOK  D
R.BROOKVIEW CT.

MEADOWBROOK CT.

WES
TB

ROOK  D
R.

NOEL  CT.

BLAKE  CT.

DR
.

SUNNYBROOK

LAKE

PO
IN

TE

DR.

SUNNYBROOK

DR.SANDSTONECT.

FALL CREEK LN.
WINDINGBROOK

DR.

LAKESIDE CT.

WINDINGBROOK

SECURITY  DR.

N.

WESTHAVEN

HAVENWOOD  DR.

YORKTON  PL.

WESTMOOR  RD.

WESTMOOR  RD. BI
SO

N
PT.

LINWAY CT.

LIN
WAY

 CT.

WESTMOOR  RD. GULLIG CT.

WESTM
OOR CT.

COLLE
EN CT.

AMANDA CT.
DANIEL CT.

SCENIC  DR.

WYL
DE  O

AK  D
R.

HAVENWOOD  DR.

WYLDEWOOD

DR.

DR.

WEST

DR. pvt

POINTE

ST.

FAIRFAX

ST.

TAFT AVE.

WITZEL AVE.

N�MONTIC
ELL

O DR. pv
t

N. 
 W

ASH
BU

RN
  S

T.

N.  WESTHAVEN  DR.

PATRIOTDR.

SPRINGMILL

DR.

40 39

36(Y)

3237
(Z

)

35
.8

35
.2

30
(U

)

33

41(AC)

38(AB)

29
(T

)

31(V)

44(AF)

43(AE)

42(AD)

46(AH
)

37
.5

(A
A)

35(X)

47(AI)

772
774

776

764

778

780

782

768

770

766

784

762

786

788
790

760

75
8

756

792

794

754

752

796

766

770

77
4

766

778

762

776

766

772

764

766

764

76
8

760

766

768

756

770

774

784

766

784

772
780

782

77
6

776

76
4

772

774

790 770

77
2

76
6

766

760

776

78
6

77
2

766

780

780

768

772

77
8

772

78
2

77
2

780

774

784

79
2

764

784

774

786
78

6 760

78
2

762

792

776

77
6

774

784

77
4

784

784

780

786

778

776

774

780

782

76
4762

786

77
0

780

782

782

768

76
8

772
77

8

772

788 776

782

784

776

782

762

778

790

774

782

77
4

766

77
0

776

768

778

774

772

784
772

788

788
76

0

766

77
8

760

770

764

770

776

78
2

778

770

774

766

77
2

762

784

766

766

772

774

766

784

780

76
8

78
4

776

772

782

78
0

778

76
6

780

782

766

778

778

788

766

780

768 76
6

774

778

766

766

774

784

76
6

790 792

778

78
0

772

786

772

784

768

78
0

780

778

786

784

77
6

788

784
790

772

766

790

786

788

762

770

776

768

766

774

776

786

774

766

790

772

782

776 762

768

770

772

786

768 766

774

768

774

776

774

772

772

776

776

778

77
6

786

780

782

760

780

788

778

77
0

770

770

76
6

786

77
0

782

780

772

764

768

770

770

778

774

770

772

778

780

768

778
780

774

768

770

76
0

772

762

76
4

770

766

768

766

764

776

766

778

784

764

784

78
6

78
8

772

792

768

782

784

788

784

764

770 782

774

76
2

784

780

762

78
0

78
0

75
8

770

772

770

780

770

764

784

772

76
8

764

772

774

792

792

78
8

78
2

774

770

768

768

776

792

76678
0

780

774

778

776

784

766

778

776

782

768

772

774

79
2

774

784

764

774

778

778

772

778

782

76
2

78
2

774

778

774

786

780

780776

776

764

778

768

778

768

77
8

776

766

79
2

78
8

764

772

764

772

76
2

764

788

780

788

772

76
2

772

778

782

76
4

/
0 250 500125

Feet

Legend
Cross Section

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodplain (2003)

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodway (2003)

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodplain

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodway

Post-Project Conditions 500-Year Floodplain



Path: S:\MAD\1300--1399\1382\071\Data\GIS\Figures\Floodplain Aerial Map Book 11x17.mxd                                                              User: Danc                                 Date: 12/7/2017                                Time: 11:49:37 AM

PO
ST

-P
RO

JE
CT

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
 F

LO
OD

PL
AI

N 
M

AP

SA
W

YE
R 

CR
EE

K 
HY

DR
OL

OG
Y 

AN
D 

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
 A

NA
LY

SI
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

OS
HK

OS
H

W
IN

NE
BA

GO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 W

IS
CO

NS
IN

FIGURE 7D
1382.071

HIGH AVE.

COLUMBIA

CRANE

SH
ERIDAN ST

.

CONGRESS    AVE.

SUMMIT  AVE. HIGH  AVE.

W.. BENT  AVE.

RIVER  MILL RD.

ALGOMA  BLVD.

HOLLISTER  AVE.

SHERIDAN  ST.

COLUMBIA

AVE.

W.  NEW YORK  AVE.

CONGRESS   AVE.
HIGH AVE.

CT.

CLARKS

ARBORETU
M DR.

WITZEL AVE.

U.S. HWY. 41

U.S. HWY. 41

U.S. HWY. 41

U.S. HWY. 41

EG
G HARBOR

LN
.

BROOKS 

LN
.

OSHKOSH

N. W
ES

TF
IEL

D ST
.

HAWK ST.

HAWK ST
.

BUCHANAN AVE. NIMROD CT.

N.  L
ARK  ST.

AVE.

DOVE  ST
. BUCHANAN AVE.

N.  S
AW

YER  ST
.

N.  S
AW

YER  ST
.

BUCHANAN  AVE.

FILLMORE  AVE.

BAUMAN  ST.

OSHKOSH  AVE.

FO
X

MAPLE  AVE.

GRAHAM

CATHERINE

REPP  AVE.

PUNHOQUA  ST.

VETERANS TR. pvt

RAINBOW DR.LAURIE

AVE.LN.

CT.

ST.

SA
WTE

LL

LO
CUST

LUKE

RAINBOW DR.

AVE.

ARTHUR

AVE.

VANBUREN

VETERANS TR. pvt

DEMPSEY TR.

WITZEL

WITZEL

AVE.

AVE. FAUST AVE.

NATIONAL AVE.

CLAYTON CT.

SKYVIEW AVE.

LOMBARD AVE.

SOUTHLAND

AVE.

TAFT

AVE.

AVE.

N. CAMPBELL RD.

RUSH

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.
AVE.

AVE.

PIERCE

ADAMS

COOLIDGE

TYLER

VANBUREN

PORTER

ST.

N.

N.

N.

N.

N.

EAGLE

LA
RK

SAWYER

SAWYER

SAWYER

ST.
HAWK

DOVE

ST.

ST.

ST.

ST.

ST.

ST.

N.

N.

N.

EAGLE

MEADOW

LA
RK

ST.

ST.

ST.

JO
SSLY

N

ST.

BAUMAN

ST.

BROOKWOOD CT.

N.  W
ESTFIE

LD

ST.

SULLI
VA

N ST.

N.    
 EAGLE

     
ST

.

DR.

LN.

BEND

AVE.

SOUTHLAND

SOUTHLAND AVE.

KNAPP

ST.

N.

ST.

WESTFI
ELD

W. MURDOCK AVE.

OSHKOSH
AVE.

N.    
  E

AGLE

ST.

TAFT

AVE.

ARTHUR

JO
SSLYNN  ST

.

ST.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

WITZEL  AVE.

N.  K
OELLE

R  ST.

N.  W
ASHBURN  ST.

U.S. H
WY 41

 SOUTH
BOUND

U.S. H
WY 41

 NORTH
BOUND

SULLI
VA

N ST.

WES
TB

ROOK  D
R.BROOKVIEW CT.

MEADOWBROOK CT.

WES
TB

ROOK  D
R.

ABRAHAM LN
. ABRAHAM LN.

LINWAY CT.

LIN
WAY

 CT.

STATE RD. 21 EASTBOUND

STATE RD. 21 WESTBOUND

DR.

WEST

DR. pvt

POINTE

OMRO RD.

RAT
H LN

.

OMRO RD.
OSHKOSH AVE.

ROBIN AVE.

TAFT AVE.

WITZEL AVE.

N�MONTIC
ELL

O DR. pv
t

N. 
KOEL

LE
R S

T.

U.S. HWY 41 SOUTHBOUND

U.S. HWY 41 NORTHBOUND

N.

ST.

WASHBURN

N. 
 W

ASH
BU

RN
  S

T.

ABRAHAM

LN.

FO
X R

IVE
R

E

3

4

25

22
.5

21
.5

9(H
)

23
(P

)

18
.2

5 5(
D

)

12
(J)

22
(O

)

10(I)

16
(L

)

6(
E)

8(
G

)

19
(M

)

7(
F)

14
(K

)

26

24
(Q

)

2(C
)

1(
B)

27.4

27.8

28.6

0.1
(A

)

27.1

752

758

760

74
8

75
0

754

756

762

76
4

766

768

770

77
2

746

774
744

77
6

778

76
6

756 754

764

762

748

75
4

75
6

75
2

75
4

754

77
4

762

748

750

754

760

756

764

76
0

748

752

754

760

774

75
0

750

750

760

756

758

76
2

752

768

75
6

760

750

764

756

766

754

760

762

764

760

762

764

764

75
0

762

752

758

758

752

76
4

762

756

760

758

762

754

75
4

752

75
0

75
8

752

758

748

764

750

758

752

764

756

752

758

772

754

752

756

756

758

748

752

754

750

762

762

752

756

754

762

76
2

756

764

760

764

760

75
6

750

750

756

754

760
760

762

764

754

758

762

764

750

762

748

756

758

764

75
2

760

768

752

756

752

764

756

750

750

758

75
8

760

754

754

750

75
8

76
0

754

770

760

752

762

768

762

754
754

752

766

754

752

756

75
2

768

756

750

756

762

750

75
2

760

754

764

752

756

750

756

762

758

750

750

75
6

75
8

760

754

758

750

750

762

75
2

75
6

752

760

74
8

76
2

754

750

748

768

762 74
8

758

760

754

752

750

750

756

750

762

75
2

754

766

770

762

758

762

754

756

760

760

762

752

76
0

758

758

75
2

756

764

750

760

752

752

752

76
0

756

746

752

766

760

748

760

764

754

74
8

748

75
4

758
756

75
0

762

762

760

76
4

75
0762

760

752

754

750

766

75
0

76
2

764

764 762

75
4

76
0

750

752

764

75
6

762

750

752

76
4

74
8

75
0

75
0

762

752

750

768

75
0

754

754

760

750

754

766

752

764

758

762

748

75
4

752

754

758

760

764

75
6

77
2 750

750

748

748

/
0 250 500125

Feet

Legend
Cross Section

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodplain (2003)

FEMA Effective 100-Year Floodway (2003)

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodplain

Post-Project Conditions 100-Year Floodway

Post-Project Conditions 500-Year Floodplain



STAFF REPORT February 13, 2019 

ITEM 5  1 

 

ITEM 5: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR 
WESLEY AND SHIRLEY RADLOFF CONCERNING PARCELS 002-0394-01 & 002-
0391. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Petitioner:  James Smith: Martenson & Eisele, Inc. 
  101 W Main St Omro, WI 54963 
 
Owner:  Wes & Shirley Radloff 
  2061 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904 
 
Survey Firm:  James Smith: Martenson & Eisele, Inc. 
  101 W Main St Omro, WI 54963 
 
Action(s) Requested 

Action 1: Petitioner is requesting approval of a certified survey map that will consolidate existing farm 
structures from two lots into one proposed lot. 

Applicable Provisions 

Section 18.16(1) of the Winnebago County Subdivision Ordinance 
Section 225 of the Town of Algoma Municipal Code 
Chapter 23: Town/County Zoning of the Winnebago County General Code 
 
Property Location and Type 

The subject property totals 45.78 acres in area and is currently agricultural with limited agricultural 
buildings bleeding over to the adjacent lot (18.47 acres). The lot is used for its intended purpose and is 
consistent with local and adjacent uses. The subject property is 1,950 feet or 0.37 miles east of James 
Road and is adjacent to STH-91. All parcels are owned by the same family. 

Subject Site 

Existing Land Use Zoning 
Lot A: Agricultural A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 
Lot B: Agricultural A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 

 
Adjacent Land Use and Zoning 

Existing Land Uses Zoning 
North Residential A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 
East Residential A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 
South Residential A-1 Agribusiness Zoning District 
West Agricultural  A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 

 



STAFF REPORT February 13, 2019 

ITEM 5  2 

Comprehensive Plan 

Land Use Recommendation Use Category 
Current Land Use Agricultural/Vacant 
Future Land Use City of Oshkosh Extraterritorial 
 

Background Information 

The applicant is requesting approval of a certified survey map that will consolidate existing farm 
structures onto one lot. It is the intent of the owner to divest the consolidated structures and lot to a family 
member.  The existing zoning designation of A-2 General Agricultural will remain. 

Lot No: Current (acres)* Proposed (acres) 
Existing Lot A (Parcel 
# 0020391) 45.78 47.043 

Existing Lot B (Parcel 
# 002039401) 18.47 17.207 

* Current area is produced from current records and may not match updated survey area. 
 

ANALYSIS 

Proposed Lot 

This simple lot line adjustment is merely a cleanup effort by the property owner in order to divest 
property to a family member. No change in use or function is proposed at this time. Additionally, the City 
of Oshkosh has been properly notified and has provided written documentation that there are no issues. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

Administrator recommends approval of Item 5 with no additional conditions. 

 Existing Conditions Existing Conditions  



Winnebago County GIS, Imagery Date: March, 2015

CSM for Parcel Number 0020391

                W.I.N.G.S. Project Disclaimer
This data was created for use by the
Winnebago County Geographic Information
System project. Any other use/application of
this information is the responsibility of the user
and such use/application is at their own risk.
Winnebago County disclaims all liability
regarding fitness of the information for any use
other than Winnebago County business. *Data
for this map copyrighted December 31, 2006*

0 490 980245
SCALE in Feet

0 0.09 0.180.045
SCALE in Miles !

February 5, 2019




	2-13-2019 Plan Comm Agenda.pdf
	1-9-2019 Planning Commission.pdf
	item 4 watershed map amendment.pdf
	2017sawyercreekreport.pdf
	item 5 Radloff CSM.pdf
	item 5 map.pdf
	Radloff CSM.pdf

